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Sam Boyer

From: PetDesk <support@petdesk.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2024 8:16 AM
To: Sam Boyer
Subject: Vaccination Records

Categories: OUTSIDE

EXTERNAL E-MAIL: This e-mail is from an external sender. DO NOT CLICK links, trust the content or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender, the spelling of the sender's name and address are 
correct AND you are expecting this content.  

      
  

 

  
      
 

      

  

Created on May 26, 2024

Vaccination Records 

Patient: 

Client: 

 

 

Name: DAISY 
Species: Dog 
Breed: Shepherd, 
Australian 
Miniature 
Gender: Female - 
Spayed 
DOB: 6/13/2019 
Age: 4 
Weight: 38lbs 
Microchip #: Not 

Sam & Angie Boyer 
1712 303rd Avenue 

Fort Madison, IA 
52627 
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Entered 
Rabies Tag #: 9824 

 

Service Name Good Until 

Bordetella, Canine Sep 29, 2024 

DHLP-Parvo Sep 29, 2024 

4DX Snap Test Sep 29, 2025 

Rabies Canine 3 Year Booster Sep 29, 2026 

 

 

 

Lee County Veterinary Care 

1568 Pilot Grove Road 

West Point, IA 52656 

 

Ph: (319) 837-6511  
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